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Re:  Appeal under subsection 146(1) of the Canada Labour Code 
 
Mr. Fader and Mr. Banwarie,  
 
This is further to Ms. Carole Bidal’s letter received by e-mail on April 24, 2017, in which 
she informs the Tribunal of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police’s withdrawal of the 
appeal. I hereby confirm that the appeal file is now closed. 
 
The hearing scheduled for June 6 – 9, 2017 is therefore cancelled. 
 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Roch Levac 
Registrar 
613-437-0609



 


